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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  March 18, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Plug Valves & Hardware IFB-5393-24-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
 

1. Q: Will you accept an equal to acceptable manf? 
 
A: If you are asking if we will accept other manufacturers, we would, with engineers approved. 

 
2. Q:  What is the length of chains on 6” and 16” valves? 

 
A: Lengths of chains for the valves: 
 
Digester Building 
2: 14 feet 
2: 12 feet 
15: 10 feet 
 
Primary Clarifier Building 
4: 10 feet 

 
A-basin: 16” valve 
1: 14 feet 

 
3. Q: What is the owners expected delivery?  

 
A: The City is expecting delivery within 3-4 weeks of order placement (if possible). 
 

4. Q: Request for pre-approval: All specifications match besides the 16” Diameter Plug Valve 
would be 17.75” Flange Face-to-face.  
 
A: The City confirms that 17.5” as the standard is okay for this application. 



   

 
5. Q: Is there a chain length specified for item 2 and item 6? 

 
A: The 10.5 inch valves are probably “standard” length. The 16” valve is high in the air. The 
City will buy a longer chain after it has been installed if needed.  
 

6. Q: Would the City accept Flomatic as valve manufacturer? 
 

A: Yes, the Flo-E-Centric Plug Valves Series 5400 is acceptable.  
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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